Dorsinvil, Diane

From: Fischer, Shane <SFischer@SCSEngineers.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 5:11 PM
To: SWD_Waste; Tafuni, Steven
Cc: Anthony Detweiler; Bryan White; Lebron, Carlo; Al-Khalaf, Laila; Curtis, Bob
Subject: Manatee County Lena Road Landfill Monthly Report November 2022
Attachments: November 2022 Report.pdf
EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.
Mr. Tafuni,

Attached is the Manatee County Lena Road Landfill Monthly Report (for November 2022) which includes the following:

e Monthly Water Balance Report (Exhibit A)

e Monthly Leachate Tracking Summary - 2022 (Exhibit B)
e Monthly Leachate Meter Readings

e Monthly Rainfall

e Monthly Groundwater Gradient Report

If you should have any questions concerning this report, please contact me at (813) 503-1044.
Thanks

Shane R. Fischer, P.E.

Vice President/Office Manager

SCS Engineers

3922 Coconut Palm Drive, Suite 102
Tampa, Florida 33619

(813) 804-6714 (W)

(813) 503-1044 (C)
sfischer@scsengineers.com

Driven by Client Success
www.scsengineers.com




m Environmental Consulting & Contracting

December 13, 2022
File No. 09217088.28

Mr. Steven Tafuni
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Southwest District Office - Solid Waste Section

130501 N. Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926

Subject: Manatee County Lena Road Landfill
Monthly Report - November 2022

Dear Mr. Tafuni:
This letter includes the following monthly reports: Monthly Water Balance Report (Exhibit A), Monthly
Leachate Tracking Summary - 2022 (Exhibit B), Monthly Leachate Meter Readings, Monthly Rainfall,

and Monthly Groundwater Gradient Report.

Sincerely,

Robert Curtis, P.E. Shane R’ Fischer, P.E.
Vice Président/Office Manager

Project Director
SCS Engineers

SRF/AFV
Bryan White, Manatee County Landfill Superintendent

SCS Engineers

cc:
Anthony Detweiler, Manatee County Landfill Operations Supervisor
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EXHIBIT A

LENA ROAD LANDFILL
MONTHLY WATER BALANCE REPORT

MANATEE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITY

November 2022
A B C D E F G H |
LEACHATE LEACHATE LEACHATE LEACHATE LEACHATE TOTAL
STAGE | STAGE | STAGE | STAGE 11 STAGE Il LEACHATE RAINFALL RAINFALL
DATE Lift Station 1 Lift Station 2 TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL PUMPED
(gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (inches) (gallons)
1-Nov-22 38,800 9,502 0 116,903 70,899 187,802 0.00 0
2-Nov-22 38,732 11,294 50,026 120,471 72,600 243,097 0.00 0
3-Nov-22 36,032 12,132 48,164 122,271 76,672 247,107 0.05 388,331
4-Nov-22 37,234 12,966 50,200 120,859 78,016 249,075 0.00 0
5-Nov-22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.02 155,332
6-Nov-22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.02 155,332
7-Nov-22 67,466 36,582 104,048 355,621 214,728 674,397 0.00 0
8-Nov-22 7,492 14,342 21,834 108,581 78,944 209,359 0.01 77,666
9-Nov-22 7,064 5,326 12,390 109,676 48,632 170,698 0.10 776,662
10-Nov-22 0 0 0 0 0 0 2.29 17,785,551
11-Nov-22 10,280 5,852 16,132 236,496 181,200 433,828 0.00 0
12-Nov-22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0
13-Nov-22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0|
14-Nov-22 5,736 2,770 8,506 398,357 200,472 607,335 0.00 0]
15-Nov-22 6,264 3,262 9,526 129,266 80,328 219,120 0.02 155,332
16-Nov-22 6,420 3,582 10,002 129,277 80,272 219,551 0.00 0
17-Nov-22 6,336 3,936 10,272 122,451 78,592 211,315 0.00 0|
18-Nov-22 6,168 3,652 9,820 121,961 76,848 208,629 0.00 0]
19-Nov-22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0
20-Nov-22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.25 1,941,654
21-Nov-22 10,432 6,776 17,208 341,037 209,504 567,749 0.00 0]
22-Nov-22 5,860 4,156 10,016 119,389 80,472 209,877 0.00 0]
23-Nov-22 5,596 3,872 9,468 113,961 77,040 200,469 0.00 0
24-Nov-22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0
25-Nov-22 6,456 4,454 10,910 223,925 141,416 376,251 0.00 0)
26-Nov-22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0j
27-Nov-22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.33 2,562,983
28-Nov-22 15,092 9,672 24,764 294,279 203,952 522,995 0.00 0
29-Nov-22 4,764 3,196 7,960 104,747 72,648 185,355 0.00 0]
30-Nov-22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0j
TOTAL 322,224 157,324 431,246 3,389,528 2,123,235 5,944,009 3.09 23,998,843
Leachate Pumped as Percentage of Rainfall 5.0% 34.2% 38.3%
Column Notes:
A - Date of reading. Stage | Stage ll Stage Il TOTAL
B - Leachate pumped (gallons) from Stage | by lift station 1. (acres) (acres) (acres) (acres)
C - Leachate pumped (gallons) from Stage | by lift station 2. Initial Cover 102.0 113.0 66.0 281.0
D - Total Stage | leachate pumpage (B+C). Interm. Cover 0.0 5.0 - 5.0
E - Leachate pumped (gallons) from Stage II. Closed 30.0 0.0 - 30.0
F - Leachate pumped (gallons) from Stage lIl. TOTAL 132.0 118.0 66.0 316.0
G - Total leachate pumped to WWTP storage tank (D+E+F). Open Area 102.0 118.0 66.0 286.0

H - Rainfall (inches) recorded on this date.

| - Rainfall (gallons) calculated based on open area (H x Area x 27,156 gal/acre-in).

Comments

"0" = no data recorded



098¢ 099 0°8TT 0°z0T ealy uado
09T€ 099 0'8TT 0'CeT v1i0oL
0'0¢ - 00 0°0€ paso[d
0's - 0's 00 J3N0) "paWIBIU|
0°18¢ 099 0°€TT 0coT J3A0D [elU]|
(sa4op) (sa40e) (sa40e) (sa4oe)
1vioL 111 93e1s EELN 1 98e1s
ealy pueq o5e3s [ijpue]
(I1eyurey x sauoe-98¢ jo ea.y U ||| pue ‘|| ‘| 93e3S) suojed ul ||ejures [e3o] (9) 9
'sayoul Ul ||ejuted [e30] (4) 'S
juel a8elols dJ MM 01 padwnd (g+D+g uwn|o)) a1eyoes| |e10] (3) v
‘[lesuied jo a3ejuaduad e se padwnd ajeydea) ||| a3eis (1) ‘6 111 98e1s wouy padwnd ajeyoes) |ejo] () '€
‘||ejuted jo a8ejuadsad e se padwnd a1eyoes) || 93e1s (|) '8 11 98e1s wouy padwnd ajeydea| |e10] (J) '
‘[lesuled jo a3ejuaduad e se a1eyoes| | adeis (H) £ ‘| 98e3s wouy padwnd ajeydes) |e1o] (g) ‘T
:1S910N
%L'8 %S°CC %C9 v0€'88C v9Y 8L°6S 769'S€9'T9 9EEVEEVT SE€L‘T8T'LE CTELLST'OT vioL
4393030
%€ '8€ %TYE %0°'S €V8866°€C 60°€ 600'776'S SET'ETTC 8¢S'68€'E Ive'TEY YIGNIAON
%V'€E6 %8'9CT %0'8€ 9T6'v18°CT S9'1T ¥€0'907°TT TYS'€9L°C TCLY0L9 CLLLEL'T 4390100
%V'L %C 0T %L’V 08L'GT6'SET 0S°LT ¥/Lv00°0T 6T'TIEC 9LL'LTL'S 908'GL6'T 439N3Ld3S
%601 %5°GT %EV LST'YSLC9 80'8 8799959 959°CLST 990920 976'£96 1snonvy
%9 %CEL %9°'C €90'8.5°C6 61T 080°€CT’L 9S8TCET 6T'vr0’s 7€6'998 Anr
%8V %€'8 %€ SL66067S L0°L 2080ST’E 9L€£'C19 7S6°LL8T ¥L¥'099 annr
%0°CT %¥'ST %6'S LTT'0T9'TE L0V LTO'LYS'E ¥86'9L8 ¥22'600'C 618°099 AVIN
%601 %9°9T %tV 6€8°L69VT 8T'€ 6L7'869°C vee'€e9 08L°069T SLT'Y8E 114dv
%8'€C %L'TE %S°'8T 8LS'T6S'ET SL'T £99'SLY'E 8v8‘9vL Y62 vES'T STS'v68 HOYVIN
%661 %C'S6 %T'LE 656'0679 180 €98°L70Y 'L L16°0LY'C ¥90°€€8 AdvNY934
%L'SS %0'6TT %89t £96SCT’S 990 61S'T6L'E 755899 S8TLISC €687S8 AYVNNYT
9 9 9 suoj|jes sayoul suojjes suoj|es suo|jes
._._<Au\”_v_<z ._._<Au\”_v_<z ._._<Au\”_v_<z ._A._<u_“,_=<“_ ._m_<u”_2_%m mﬁ._.<I_”_u<mv._ wA._.<_.__u_u<mv._ L] LT mﬁ._.<I_”_u<mv._ HLNOW
/31VHOV3A1 | /31VHIOVA1 | /3LVHOVIT TSRS
111 3IDV1S 1139V1S 135V1S 1viol 111 3IDV1S 139VIS
r | H 9 4 3 a ] |

€20¢ - AdVINININS DNIMIVYL 31VHOV3IT ATHLNOW
T114ANV1 AVOod VNI
ALITIDV4 INJNWIDVNVIA 3LSYM ai10S ALNNOJ 33LVNVIN

g 119IHX3




LEACHATE METER

READINGS
- LEACHATE _STORMWATER NAME
DATE METERS S.G. COMMENTS .
AR | B [ ®m ] # [ (Initials)
Wni22_|s3757759) 19365350\ /87270 suzac3e | 34 48| 30.7¢ oL w7l
112022 53799516\)93 7465 U 94530d |spvaser | 3. 46 | 30.¢S - | ZZ 4
113122 _|S5353¢/5471 /5256570 | TROX 245364775 | 59 78 | 30.¢7 o/ 2%
114022 157357/ 752 /940178A\ G097 73 565637 | 34.4F | 3059 Y.< e
115122 | : '
1116122
122 5392929892836 A3/ 200\ 5841250 /Y7 | 3029 )/ - ) L%
18122 394 /0 WA 700 30366\ 59%/9839) 3447 | 3025 0/ YK
19122 | 5375 3004 /95503%| P36\ 05 I51S | 39.43 | 2015 < Ve
11110122 HoRRLCAE | DAl
111122 |525,4054| 9463554 | 9263399 GRG0l | 242 | 3/. 7/ oY Wl
1112122
1113122 |
- |naiz2 | 53969270\ /95 Y\ D38 | 6 2L28| 29.57 | 3/ 47 ok V2 .l
— \1118122 | 5392084 | /96699/ \ 204390, 6523634 34 48 | 3,48 oK ol
1116122 [S3T850Y | /9% 23/99| 90954568) 6959/ | 3448 | 3137 o/ C \ 74
MN7122 |S3989950 /5577939| F8003169| 7025542 3448 | 3/./5 K Verk
1118122 | 539950081 /9//030| 931/0008) Z/97323| 3948 | 3/07 % e/
1119122
11/20/22
1121122 | SYarsov 0| ST TIVA 933455/21 7538 %0 | TSP 208/ o/ Z7%4
11122122 | 50// 00 | /9593/S\ TSR\ 2657 %) 3498|3022 W) W<
1123122 1540/ 68 U | /95890 | 350702\ 77/ 7/0 | 3448|3004 oK X
11124122
1128122 (59072351 /9500353655501 72995e35| 48| 30.57 ok G
11126122
11127122 | S8 |
11128122 |SYOTSYHY |/ S5 Hocre. | 938523328475 3498 | 30.3/ Ok el
11120122 |5ty 2005 19513002 | I5as090| 539486/| 345 | 30,30 ok w2l
11130122 |
11312022

Leachate Meter Reading Rpt Form.xlIsx



Landfill

LANDFILL SHEET LAKE LEVEL DATA
IN FEET NGVD
2022 | RAIN | LEACHATE SOUTH EAST
Nov | FALL MGD (86 ACRE) | (63 ACRE)
1 0.00 0.181 18.80 40.80
2 0.00 0.178 18.80 40.80
3 0.05 0.180 18.80 40.80
4 0.00 0.178 18.80 40.80
5 0.02 0.174 18.80 40.80
6 0.02 0.144 18.80 40.80
7 0.00 0.135 18.80 40.80
8 0.01 0.135 18.80 40.80
9 0.10 0.130 18.80 40.80
10 2.29 0.132 18.80 40.80
11 0.00 0.143 18.80 40.80
12 0.00 0.149 18.80 40.80
13 0.00 0.149 18.80 40.80
14 0.00 0.147 18.80 40.80
15 0.02 0.150 18.80 40.80
16 0.00 0.142 18.80 40.80
17 0.00 0.140 18.80 40.80
18 0.00 0.138 18.80 40.80
19 0.00 0.132 18.80 40.80
20 0.25 0.127 18.80 40.80
21 0.00 0.129 18.80 40.80
22 0.00 0.131 18.80 40.80
23 0.00 0.130 18.80 40.80
24 0.00 0.123 18.80 40.80
25 0.00 0.123 18.80 40.80
26 0.00 0.125 18.80 40.80
27 0.33 0.122 18.80 40.80
28 0.00 0.118 18.80 40.80
29 0.00 0.118 18.80 40.80
30 0.00 0.116 18.80 40.80
31
TOTAL | 3.09 4.219
AVG 0.141
MIN
MAX | 2.29 0.181
Fax# 9-708-5668

Page 1




FIGURE L-7

Manatee County Lena Road Landfill

Monthly Groundwater Gradient Report
Month and Year: November 2022

Piezometers Inside Slurry Wall Groundwater Monitoring Wells Outside
Slurry Wall
Piezometer Riser Leachate | Gradient | Monitoring Riser Groundwater
Elevation Elevation Flow Well Elevation Elevation
P-1 42.68 NA NA GW-1 38.68 NA
P-2 42.32 NA NA GW-2 40.92 NA
P-3 40.36 25.56 inward GW-3 39.40 33.45
P-4 40.78 22.38 inward GW-4 40.53 32.93
P-5 40.73 21.31 inward GW-5 39.90 32.35
P-6 40.74 20.00 inward GW-6 38.95 31.25
P-7 40.60 25.80 inward GW-7 39.49 29.19
P-8 40.21 19.01 inward GW-8 39.75 28.35
P-9 NA NA NA NA NA NA
P-9A 39.83 22.77 inward GW-9 39.65 30.55
P-10 39.86 26.31 inward GW-10 38.34 29.04
P-11 40.52 22.50 inward GW-11 38.26 30.56
P-12 43.28 31.53 inward GW-12 42.09 32.95
P-13 44.78 31.88 inward GW-13 44.79 34.49
P-14 45.09 31.54 inward GW-14 39.63 34.83
P-15 45.57 31.57 inward GW-15 42.33 33.35
P-16 44.67 31.07 inward GW-16 44.41 31.71
P-17 44.28 31.58 inward GW-17 42.19 35.33
P-18 43.16 24.31 inward GW-18 41.76 33.31
P-19 42.91 23.16 inward GW-19 41.20 32.70
P-20 42.54 25.94 inward GW-20 41.00 31.18
P-21 42.23 25.23 inward GW-21 40.94 28.19
pP-22 42.06 24.04 inward GW-22 41.53 28.28
P-23 42.08 22.53 inward GW-23 40.91 31.11
P-24 42.03 20.13 inward GW-24 41.37 30.69
P-25 42.16 19.24 inward GW-25 41.11 31.81
P-26 42.50 19.20 inward GW-26 41.44 32.99
P-27R 42.73 18.61 inward GW-27R 40.90 33.20

NA = Not Applicable - wells and piezometers abondoned in March 2016
Wells (GW-18 through GW-27R) and piezometers (P-18 through P-27R) installed in April 2016
Piezometer P-9 abandoned and P-9A installed August 25, 2020
Date Data Collected: 11/21/2022
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